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From: Jean_Claudes Lattes [Iattes@comcaét.net]
Sent:  Wednesday, September 15, 2010 2:06 PM
To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Address Change
Good afternoon,

We represent a property management and we take care about these following companies:
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- Emouna LLC,

- 0OSAJMLLC,

- DUVEEN USA Investment LLC,
- ERMIGA Investment LLC,

- ANTHEA USA CORP,

- MANPRO CORP, -

- Archi & Design JC Lattes Inv,
- Vantage International Inv Inc,
- D & JC Investment USA Inc,

- D&Y Development Inc LLC,
- 1619 Lenox Avenue LLC,

- Gian Lanoir — Gian Lablak USA LLC,
- Eymard Equity LLC,

- Consulting Partners LC.

These companies were located at ;

2650 Biscayne Boulevard, Suite #700

Miami, FL-33137

We moved out so we need you to change the address.
New postal address for all the companies :

555 NE 15th Street, Suite #200
Miami, FL-33132

Please let me know how we can process and if it will be automatically.

Thank you,

Amanda

Assistante of
Mr Jean-Claude LATTES & Mr Daniel GUIGUI

ANTHEA USA CORP
555 NE I5th Street
Suite 200

Miami, FL 33132
Office : (786) 507-6111
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